Addendum- Il

Tender Description: Provision of Printing Services to UNDP, Kabul-Afghanistanon a Long-Term
Agreement

Tender Number: UNDPIAFGIRFQF2019! 0000003452

Date: 17t March 2019
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Dear Sir/Madam,

The deadline for submission of RFQ has been extended from 17" March 2019 to 27t March 2019. For
specific closing time, please refer to E-Tendering System.

The information given in this Addendum shall be taken into account by each prospective bidder(s) in the
preparation of their bids.

Please note the following condition has been changed & modified to the subject RFQ:

~ Bidder Questions " Answers
UNDP will provide the tax exemption
letter?

“UNDP only provides tax “exemption
letter for goods to be imported.

“he incoterm has been “corrected in
datasheet to DAP. please consider this
while preparing your bids.

As per Data sheet the Incoterm
mentioned is ‘DDP Kabul’, whereas in
price schedule the delivery term is
‘DAP’, could you please confirm which
we have to consider for pricing?
|tem no.2 - Books in English, Dari and
Pashto.The extent you have
mentioned is 50-115 pages, there will
be a considerable change in unit price
between 50 pages and 115 pages, SO
shall we do the pricing based on 115
pages?

The range of pages for each book i
revised in RFQ. Please refer to item#2
and 3 technical specification section.

The language of books could be any of
the three languages.
Pleas state your price for total gquantity
of 6,000 books (as per specifications
mentioned in RFQ) regardless of any
language type.

You have mentioned the title as books
in English, Dari and Pashto and the qty
is 6,000 pcs; the qty mentioned here is
per language or all 3 languages
together?

Could you please advise the qty split
for each language book if the qty is
altogether 6,0007?



ltem no. 3 — Business Registration The leaflets are multilingual.
awareness leaflet. You have
mentioned the language as Dari and
Pashto, is it separate leaflets for both
languages or the leaflet is

multilingual?

Ttem no.6 You have — ioned as there | The Tér?gﬁa_g?of_it_er_nﬁe_&aiﬁ_iﬁ RFQ
could be any of the three languages.

are 3 languages - English, Dari and
pashto and the gty is 2,000 pcs; the qty pleas state your price for total quantity
mentioned here is per language or all 3 of 2,000 items {(as per specifications
languages together ‘mentioned in RFQ) regardless of any
language type.

“The language of item#9 stated in RFQ
could be any of the three languages.

ltem no. 9 — Brochure You have
mentioned as there are 3 languages -
English, Dari and Pashto; the qty
mentioned here is per language or all
3 languages together?

Could you please advise the gty split
for each language book if the qty is
altogether 2,0007?

Pleas state your price for total quantity
of 2,000 brochures (as  per
specifications mentioned in RFQ)
regardless of any language type.

[ The quantity Sffact sheets and projects.
summaries are for all three languages
together.

ltem no. 11 — Fact sheets & project
summaries. You have mentioned as
there are 3 languages - English, Dari
and Pashto; the qty mentioned here is
per language of all 3 languages
together?

The qty is for all three languages
together. Please quote per sticker
poster not per language.

Tter no. 13— Sticker poster. Kindly
confirm the gty split for each
language.

Ves. Please quote for “readymade
envelops with l0go and text of UNDP.
The paper type should be A4.

Item no. 18, 19, 20 - Envelopes. Shall
we quote for readymade envelopes
with printing or we have to customize,
kindly advice the paper to be used for
custom envelope.

ltem no. 24 —Table calendar. Kindly The gty is for three languages together.
confirm the qty split for each It means the calendar shall have three
language, how many sheets should be | languages.
there per calendar?

Quantity of sheets is mentioned in
calendar specifications section.



ting.

ltem no.1 You mentioned on Technical | Itisone side prin
specification attendance books tab
and write it 100 pages. is it one side
printing or two side printing? ____
Technical specification Annex 02
modified due to the above questions.
To b_e_clearer.

PLEASE NOTE: -
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1-Date and time visible on the main screen of event (on E-Tendering portal) will be final and prevail over
any other closing time indicated elsewhere, in case they are different. Please also note that the bid
closing time shown in the PDF file generated by the system is not accurate due to a technical glitch
that we will resolve soon. The correct bid closing time is as indicated in the E-Tendering portal and
system will not accept any bid after that time. It is the responsibility of the bidder to make sure bids
are submitted within this deadline. UNDP will not accept any bid that is not submitted directly in the

system.
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